
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Date: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 

To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  OBJECTION FROM ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TO A TEMPORARY 
EVENT NOTICE ISSUED FOR THE TRAFFORD, 699 CHESTER ROAD, 
STRETFORD, M16 0GW   

 
To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 

 

 
 
 

 
1 - 24 

 
 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 

 
 
Membership of the Committee 

 
Councillors S. J. Haughey and E.L. Hirst 

 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 

 
Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer 

Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk  
 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub-Committee - Wednesday, 12 June 2024 

   
 

 

This agenda was issued on Thursday, 6 June 2024 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford  
M32 0TH. 

 



 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date:    12th June 2024 
Report for:   Decision for determination  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 

 

 
OBJECTION FROM ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TO A TEMPORARY EVENT 

NOTICE ISSUED FOR THE TRAFFORD, 699 CHESTER ROAD, STRETFORD, M16 
0GW. 

 

 
Summary 

 

 

To consider whether or not to accept the objections from Environmental Health and to 
decide whether to issue a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 

 

 
Having regard to the objection notice, consider whether it is necessary to accept the 

objection, and if the authority does accept the objection, to give the premises user a 
counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
   

Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 

Name:    Jade Pickup, Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 

Appendices:   A) Temporary Event Notice 
B) Current Premise Licence  

c) Objection from Environmental Health 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

 

1.1 Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides a system of permitted temporary 

activities, under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary 
basis (for a period not exceeding 168 hours) without the need for a premises 
licence or a club premises certificate. 

 
1.2 These activities can take place on any premises by the authority of a 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) given by an individual, a ‘premises user’, to the 
relevant Licensing Authority. 
 

1.3 No permission is required from the Licensing Authority and only the Police and 
Environmental Health may intervene with a view to preventing such an event 

going ahead or to modify the arrangements for it. 
 
1.4 A Temporary Event Notice must be given to the authority at least 10 working 

days before the event and a copy of the notice must also be given to the Police 
and Environmental Health. 

 
1.5 Where the Police or Environmental Health are of the view that allowing the 

event to proceed would undermine the licensing objectives, they must, within 

three working days of receiving the TEN, give an objection notice to the 
premises user and the licensing authority, giving reasons for their decision. 

 
1.6 If the Police or Environmental Health object to a TEN, the licensing authority 

must hold a hearing to determine whether or not it accepts the objections. 

Where the authority accepts the objections, it must issue a counter notice to the 
premises user in which case the event cannot proceed. 

 
 

2.0 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 

 

2.1 On the 5th June 2024, the Premises Licence holder Blind Tiger Inns on behalf of 

Mr Christopher Ramsden served a Temporary Event Notice on the Licensing 
Authority for premises known as The Trafford, 699 Chester Road, Stretford, 
M16 0GW, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A. 

 
2.2 Part of the premises currently benefits from a Premise Licence, PL000249 

attached as Appendix B.  
 

2.3 Details of Temporary Event Notice: 
 

Date: 22nd June 2024 

Times: 12:00 – 01:00 

Location: 699 Chester Road, Stretford, M16 0GW 

Activities: Sale of Alcohol (On, Recorded Music 

 

Page 2



2.4 On 5th June 2024 an objection was received from Environmental Health. A copy 
of which is attached at Appendix C. 

 
 

3.0 OPTIONS 

 
3.1 The TEN can be modified at any time before a hearing is held with the 

agreement of the premise user and the relevant authority which has objected 
by changing the details of the parts of the premises that are to be used for the 

event, the description of the nature of the intended activities or their duration. 
 

3.2 The 2003 Act provides that only the Licensing Authority can impose conditions 

to a TEN from the existing conditions on the premises licence or club premises 
certificate at the venue. The Licensing Authority can impose conditions to a 

TEN from the existing conditions to a TEN from the existing conditions on the 
premise licence or club premise certificate at the venue. The licensing authority 
can only do so: 

- if the police or the EHA have objected to the TEN; 
- if that objection has not been withdrawn; 

- if there is a licence or certificate in relation to at least a part of the premise and 
in respect of which the TEN is given; 

- and if the licensing authority considers it appropriate for the promotion of 

licensing objectives to impose one or more conditions.  
 

3.3 The Sub-Committee can impose conditions to a TEN to the extent that they are 
on the existing premises licence.  

 

3.4 The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the objection notice, and consider 
whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to accept 

the objection; and if the Licensing Authority does accept the objections, to issue 
the premises user a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 
 

   
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Contensis Email Notification 

 

 

  
 

 

 Project - lgWebsite   
 

 https://cms.trafford.gov.uk/   
 

 

 

 A new form post has been received.   
  

 

 

Posted on: 05/06/2024 08:53:18 

Posted from: 
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-
permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 
 

 Form Post   
 

 

Receipt reference: Trafford 

I, the proposed premises user, hereby 
give notice under section 100 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to 
carry on a temporary activity at the 
premises described below.: I Confirm 

Premises user name: Christopher Ramsden 

Date of Birth: 09/08/1991 

I am over the age of 18.: Yes 

Birth place: chorley 

National Insurance Number: JG795088A 

Applicant's home address: 

19A HORSESHOE DRIVE, BUCKSHAW VILLAGE, 
CHORLEY, LANCASHIRE, PR7 7GQ, UNITED 
KINGDOM 

Phone: 07494 080003 

Email: NICK@BLINDTIGERINNS.CO.UK 

I Hold a Personal Alcohol Licence: Yes (Complete the next section) 

Personal Licence Number: PA1692  

Issuing authority: CHORLEY 

Date issued: 14/12/2023 

Name: NICK buckle 

Alternative correspondance address: 
N1, Chorley Business Centre, Euxton Lane, Chorley, 
Lancashire, PR7 6TE, United Kingdom 

Phone: 07796080293 

Email: nick@blindtigerinns.co.uk 

Does a premises licence or club premises 
certificate have effect in relation to the 
premises (or any part of the premises)? If 
so, enter the licence or certificate number 
below.: Yes 

Premises licence number (if any): PL000249  

Premises name: THE TRAFFORD 

Premises address: 
699 CHESTER ROAD, STRETFORD, MANCHESTER, 
LANCASHIRE, M16 0GW, UNITED KINGDOM 

Premises Ward (see webpage): GORSE HILL & CORNBROOK 

 

 

Page 5

%3C!--@ContensisGuiUrl--%3E
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx
mailto:NICK@BLINDTIGERINNS.CO.UK
mailto:nick@blindtigerinns.co.uk


If you intend to use only part of the 
premises at this address or intend to 
restrict the area to which this notice 
applies, give a description and details 
below if not put enter whole of premises: WHOLE PREMISES 

Describe the nature of the premises 
below.: PUBLIC HOUSE 

Event start date: 22/06/2024 

Event end date: 22/06/2024 

Start time: 12:01:00 AM 

End time: 01:00:00 AM 

Describe in detail the nature of the event 
below.: 

The event is to allow the sale of alcohol for an additional 
hour to those currently permitted by the existing premises 
license PL000249 when there is a music concert at 
Emirates Old Trafford Cricket Ground. For the avoidance 
of doubt, Premises Licence Number PL000249 will be 
relied upon to permit sales of alcohol prior to the 
additional hour applied for  

Licensable activities (State the licensable 
activities that you intend to carry on at the 
premises. Tick all licensable activities you 
intend to carry out.): 

The sale by retail of alcohol, The provision of regulated 
entertainment 

Are these licensable activities on or off 
the premises?: Both 

Are you giving a late temporary event 
notice?: No 

State the maximum number of people at 
any one time that you intend to allow to 
be present at the premises during the 
times when you intend to carry on 
licensable activities, including any staff, 
organisers or performers. (Maximum of 
499): 499 

State if the licensable activities will 
include the provision of relevant 
entertainment. If so, state the times during 
the event period that you propose to 
provide relevant entertainment (including, 
but not limited to lap dancing and pole 
dancing).: 

recorded music as background music for same additional 
hour applied for as alcohol. Prior to this time the current 
premise license will be relied up for provision of.  

Have you previously given a temporary 
event notice in respect of any premises 
for events falling in the same calendar 
year as the event for which you are now 
giving this temporary event notice?: Yes 

If answering yes, state the number of 
temporary event notices (including the 
number of late temporary event notices, if 
any) you have given for events in that 
same calendar year: 1 

Have you already given a temporary event 
notice for the same premises in which the 
event period: a) ends 24 hours or less 
before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after 
the event period proposed in this notice?: No 

Has any associate of yours given a 
temporary event notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the event for which 
you are now giving a temporary event 
notice?: No 

Page 6



Has any associate of yours already given 
a temporary event notice for the same 
premises in which the event period: a) 
ends 24 hours or less before; or b) begins 
24 hours or less after the event period 
proposed in this notice?: No 

Has any person with whom you are in 
business carrying on licensable activities 
given a temporary event notice for an 
event in the same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now giving a 
temporary event notice?: No 

Has any person with whom you are in 
business carrying on licensable activities 
already given a temporary event notice for 
the same premises in which the event 
period: a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event 
period proposed in this notice?: No 

It is a condition of this temporary event 
notice that where the relevant licensable 
activities described in Section 3 above 
include the sale or supply of alcohol that 
all such supplies are made by or under 
the authority of the premises user.: I Understand 

The information contained in this form is 
correct to the best of my knowledge and 
belief. I understand that it is an offence: (i) 
to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with this 
temporary event notice and that a person 
is liable on summary conviction for such 
an offence to a fine of any amount; and (ii) 
to permit an unauthorised licensable 
activity to be carried on at any place and 
that a person is liable on summary 
conviction for any such offence to a fine 
of any amount, or to imprisonment for a 
term not exceeding six months, or to 
both.: I Understand 

    
 

 

 
 
 Properties   

 

 

Form Reference: FRM403778 

Posted by: Public User (publicuser@contensis.co.uk) 

IP Address: 10.3.3.35 

Posted on: 05/06/2024 08:53:18 

Posted from: 
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-
entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx 

Marked as Read: No (Mark this post as read) 

Form template: 
/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/Temporary-
Event-Notice.frm 

 

 

   
 

  
  

 

Page 7

mailto:publicuser@contensis.co.uk
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx
https://www.trafford.gov.uk/business/Licences-and-permits/alcohol-and-entertainment/secure/TEN-Form.aspx
https://cms.trafford.gov.uk/?Deeplink=277&DialogueKey_FormID=107795&DialogueKey_MarkAsRead=true&DialogueKey_PostID=403778


This page is intentionally left blank



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

The Trafford 
699 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 0GW                                                                                                   
Telephone:  0161 848 0736 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 

                                                                                                   

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Live Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 11:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 19:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 19:00 to 00:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 11:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Recorded Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Facilities - Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 
 

Page 9



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Facilities - like music/dance -
Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 22:30, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 22:30, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Late Night Refreshments - 
Indoors        

 
Friday to Saturday - 23:00 to 00:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:30 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:30 
Sunday - 09:00 to 23:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 09:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays (including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, 
Easter Monday and New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming part of a Bank 
Holiday Weekend. 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.  

 
Part 2 

 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
Blind Tiger Inns Limited, 
Chorley Business and Technology Park, Euxton Lane, Euxton, 
Chorley PR7 6TE 
 

 
01257 221 087 

hello@blindtigerinns.co.uk 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

10325706 
 

 

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL 

 
Mr Christopher Ramsden  
19A Horseshoe Driver, Buckshaw Village, Chorley PR7 7GQ 
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: PA1692 Issued by: Chorley 

 

Page 11



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

ANNEXES 

These conditions should be read in conjunction with plan referenced PL000249-20102023 

Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS  
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
 

 (a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises, or 

  
 (b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence. 
 

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (28th May 2014) 

3. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

4.  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1: 

 (a)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

 (b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula 

   P = D + (D×V) 

 Where 

  (i)  P is the permitted price 

  (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

  and 

 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value 
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol 

 (c)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence 

  (i)  the holder of the premises licence 

  (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

Page 12



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 
a licence; 

(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a 
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added 
Tax Act 1994. 

5.  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

6.     (1)     Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on 
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value 
added tax. 

     (2)    The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (1st October 2014) 
 
7. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises 
 
 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purposes of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
  (a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to: 
 
   (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 

sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

   
   (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise) 
 

  (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective 

 
  (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 

Page 13



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective 

 
  (d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner 

 
  (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of 
disability) 

 
8. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
9. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an 

age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or 
supply of alcohol.  

 
 (2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure 

that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

 
 (3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either: 

  
  (a) a holographic mark  
 or  
  (b) an ultraviolet feature 
 
10. The responsible person must ensure that: 
 
 (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures  

  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
 

 (c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

Page 14



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 

 
1.  No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time 
that the premise s are open to the public. 
 
2.  A sign will be displayed on the premises indicating the standard hours during which the sale 
of alcohol is permitted. 
 
3.  No regulated entertainment of any type shall take place outside the premises in any areas 
which are within the licence holder's control after 22:00 save for any special event seven 
days' notice of which has been given to the licensing authority and police. 
 
4.  When amplified musical entertainment is taking place inside the premises after  22:00 
windows and doors, save for entrance and exit purposes, will be kept shut. 
 
5.  A sign will be located at the exit(s) requesting that customers leaving the premises do so 
quietly and with consideration to neighbours. No one under the age of 16 will be allowed to 
enter or remain on the premises after 22:00 save on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve. 
 
6.  Anyone who appears to be under the age of 18 and who is attempting to buy alcohol must 
be required to produce proof of age before such a sale is made. 
 
7.  A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be installed and maintained in good 
working order and be correctly time and date stamped. The system will incorporate sufficient 
built-in hard-drive capacity to suit the number of cameras installed.  
 
8.  CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions, 
particularly facial recognition.  
 
9.  Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the Premises, the immediate area 
outside the frontage of the Premises and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.  
 
10. The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum of 28 days.  
 
11.  The system will record at all times when the Premises are open.  
 
12.  The system will incorporate a means of transferring images from the hard-drive to a format 
that can be played back on a standard desktop computer.  
 
13.  The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent unauthorised access, 
tampering, or deletion of images.  
 
14.  There will be at all times, when the Premises is open, a member of staff on duty with 

Page 15



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

access to the CCTV system who is trained in the use of the equipment.  
 
15.  Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from Police, or Officers or any other 
Responsible Authority, the member of staff will produce the footage within 24 hours, or less if 
urgently required for investigations of serious crime.  
 
16.  CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by Greater Manchester Police or an 
Officer of a Responsible Authority upon request or during an inspection.  
 
17.  A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will operate at all times – Immediate removal from 
the premises of anyone found or believed to have consumed any drug or psychoactive 
substance. 
 
18.  An operating schedule will be in place regarding the day-to-day operations of the whole 
licensed area and high-profile events, including all MUFC First Team/International fixtures at 
Manchester United Football Club, Old Trafford.  
 
19.  The operating schedule will be reviewed on a regular basis and any changes in the 
schedule, relating to prevent crime and disorder to be made in conjunction with Greater 
Manchester Police.  
 
20.  The operating schedule should be reviewed at least every 12 months. When it is referred 
to, The ‘premises’ is all licensed areas as shown in the plans.  
 
21.  No Rowdy or inconsiderate behaviour will be permitted by customers on the premises that 
will cause alarm or distress to any persons.  
 
22.  No Customers will be allowed to take Alcoholic drinks off the premises in open containers 
as long as there is an active PSPO in place in Trafford and around the sporting stadium. 
(Public Space Protection Order). 
 
23.  A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated on the premises at all times.  The policy must be 
understood by all employees who are involved in the sale of alcohol.  The policy will be 
documented, read and signed by all individuals working at the business who are involved in the 
sale of alcohol to indicate that they understand it.  The policy must require all staff to check the 
identification of all persons who appear to be less than 25 years of age. 
 
24.  Proof of age checks shall be made by examining either a passport, photographic driving 
licence or PASS approved proof of age card.   
 
25.  Clearly visible notices shall be displayed at the entrance, at the point of sale and where the 
goods are displayed highlighting the operation of the ‘Challenge 25’ policy.  The notices will 
display details of the operation of the ‘Challenge 25’ and valid identification policy.   
 
26.  Staff training must be provided at least once a year to existing staff, and to all new staff on 
arrival, on the law relating to underage sales of alcohol products.  
 

Page 16



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL000249 

27.  Written/digital records of all training provided in respect to the law relating to underage 
sales of alcohol must be kept. Staff to sign and date records to confirm that the training has 
been received and understood. Record of staff training should be made available/accessible 
immediately to Authorised Officers of Trafford Council/GMP on request. 
 
28.  A refusal log is to be kept to record dates and times of all refusals to sell alcohol to 
underage persons. A copy of the Refusals Log will be made available immediately upon 
request of Authorised Officers of Trafford.  A log should include a note of ID. A copy of this 
information will be made available immediately upon request to Authorised Officers of Trafford 
Council/GMP on request. 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions Attached After a Hearing of the Licensing Committee 

None 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 17



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000249 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

The Trafford 
699 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester, M16 0GW                                                                                                     
Telephone:  0161 848 0736 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 

     

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Live Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 11:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 19:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 19:00 to 00:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Recorded Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Facilities - Music - Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Facilities - like music/dance -
Indoors 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 

Page 18



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000249 

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:00 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:00 
Sunday - 09:00 to 22:30 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
Late Night Refreshments - 
Indoors        

 
Friday to Saturday - 23:00 to 00:00 
 
Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays 
(including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Easter Monday and 
New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming 
part of a Bank Holiday Weekend. 
 

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday to Thursday - 09:00 to 23:30 
Friday to Saturday - 09:00 to 00:30 
Sunday - 09:00 to 23:00 
 

Non-Standard Timings: 23:00 to 00:00, Bank Holidays (including Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, 
Easter Monday and New Year’s Day) and on any Sunday or Monday forming part of a Bank 
Holiday Weekend. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL000249 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises.  

 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
Blind Tiger Inns Limited, 
Chorley Business and Technology Park, Euxton Lane, Euxton, 
Chorley PR7 6TE 
 

 
01257 221 087 

hello@blindtigerinns.co.uk 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

10325706 
 

 

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
Mr Christopher Ramsden  
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: PA1692 Issued by: Chorley 

 

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR 
PROHIBITED 

No restrictions. 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

 

Page 20



 1  

Trafford Council 
 

The Licensing Act 2003 
 

Responsible Authority Representation Form 
 

FAO The Licensing Service, Licensing Section, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, 
Stretford, M32 0TH 

 

Section 1 - Application Details 
 

I wish to make a representation against the following application: 
Applicant’s name (if known): 
 

Christopher Ramsden Urgent TEN for 
699 Chester Road. 

Type of Application: Application for the Review of a Premises Licence 
 
 

 
 
 
 

PL000249 

 

 
 

Application Number (if known): Urgent TEN 22nd June 2024 

 

Section 2 – Responsible Authority’s Details 
 

Responsible Authority’s Details: 
Please tick appropriate box: 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 Fire and Rescue Authority 

 Local Planning Authority 

x Health and Safety Authority  

x Environmental Health Authority 

 Bodies recognised as being responsible for protection of children from 
harm 

 Local Authority Director of Public Health  

 Local Weights and Measures Authority (Trading Standards) 
Licensing Authority   

 Home Office Immigration Enforcement 
 Other  

 

Full name: Nicola Duckworth 

Job Title: Lead Practioner Environmental Health & Safety at Sports Grounds 

Tele number: 07760167473 

Email: Nicola.duckworth@Trafford.gov.uk 

Page 21



 2  

Address: 
Trafford Environmental health 
Trafford Council, 
Trafford Town Hall 
Talbot Road 
Stretford 
Manchester 
M32 0TH 
 

 

Section 3 – Representations  
 

x We object to the application being granted at all 

 We object to the application being granted in its current form*     
 
*If you choose this option remember to tell us in section 3B what changes you 
would like to see. 
 

 

 

Your representation must be relevant to the effect of the application on the promotion 
of one or more of the four licensing objectives.  Please complete the boxes below as 
fully as possible. If you do not then your representation may not be accepted. 
 
Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary. Please number all 
extra pages and add the applicant’s name and your name to each page. 
 

Section 3A – The Licensing Objectives 
To prevent 
crime and 
disorder 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please state your reasons: 
 
 

Public safety 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Warwick road is one of the main exit routes for people attending the 
concerts at Emirates Old Trafford. This route remains crowded for 
upto 2hours after the concert has finished with pedestrians and 
vehicles trying to leave the area. The junction with warwick road 
and chester road lights where the public house is situated has been 
an area of concern and extra resources have been brought in to 
manage the area and the traffic. Extending the drinking time would 
encourage people to stay in this area for longer, which would be a 
risk to the safety of the people leaving the concert as well as 
persons attending the premises as it would be dfiifcult to implement 
any crowd management due to the crowds. It would not also be 

Page 22



 3  

possible for people to queue outside the premises or undergo 
necessary checks before entering. 
 

To prevent 
public nuisance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Please state your reasons: 
 
The premises remaining open for longer will have a noise impact 
on the residents on warwick road, as they leave the venue after the 
concerts have finished. 

 

The protection 
of children from 

harm 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please state your reasons: 
 
 

Section 3B – Suggestions/Further information 

 
Please give any suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy 
the cause of your representations, or other considerations you would like the 
Licensing Sub-Committee to take into account. 

  

I do not feel there are any suggestions that could be made to make this work, as we 

need people to be able to leave the area quickly and safely after the concert has 

finished. 

Page 23



 4  

 
 

I confirm that this representation may become a public document 
 

  Signed…………  

……………………………………………… 
 
  Signed………………………………………………………… 
 
  Signed………………………………………………………… 
 
 
dated……5th June 2024.…….…….. 
 

N.B if you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing 
Sub-Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal proceedings. 

 
It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or 
recklessly make a false statement in connection with this representation. This is 
punishable, on summary conviction, by a fine not exceeding level 5 on the 
standard scale.  

 
 

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: The Licensing Service,  
Trafford Council; Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 0HT 
 or email to licensing@trafford.gov.uk.   

 
This form must be returned within the Statutory Period. Please check with the 
Licensing Section by emailing licensing@trafford.gov.uk  

 

Page 24

mailto:licensing@trafford.gov.uk

	Agenda
	2 OBJECTION FROM ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE ISSUED FOR THE TRAFFORD, 699 CHESTER ROAD, STRETFORD, M16 0GW
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


